Rev. Thomas P. rorry

St.Frances favier Cabrini Rectory
75 fann iill Road -
Jlo. Scituate, ifa. 02930

Dear Tom,

Eiclosed 15 an outline of the Parisn profile. Ve shall be in
necd of this information before the Farish Coasultation on
tionday, July 12, 1976 I realize thers is but a short period
of timne in waich to provide this information. Ilowever I would

appreciate it if you would respond during the weak with the

desirad information.

If you have any auestions relative to the consultation, please
free to call.
with gratifude for your cooperation and with every best wish,
L am

Fratermally,

Rev. Gilbert S. Phinm

Assistant Director of Personnel
GSPLat
Enclosure

feel



